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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE FEDERAL
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ACT AND THE FEDERAL GUN CONTROL ACT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO. 2 2 - ]_ 5 O "
* .
. sscmox:~ SECT. | MAG. 3

JOHN GUILLORY III * VIOLATIONS: 21 U.S.C. § 846

a/k/a “Tunie” 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
JOHN PETRIE * 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(B)
DEVIN JOHNSON 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(O)
SHAWN MAJOR, JR. * 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(D)

a/k/a “G-Shawn” 18 U.S.C. § 924(g)(1)
LARRY MOSES * 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(9)

18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1
(Conspiracy to Distribute and Possess with Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances)

Beginning on a date unknown, but prior to December 1, 2020, and continuing to on or
about June 29, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendants, JOHN GUILLORY III,
a/k/a “Tunie,” JOHN PETRIE, DEVIN JOHNSON, and SHAWN MAJOR, JR,, a/k/a “G-
Shawn,” did knowingly and intentionally combine, conspire, confederate, and agree with each
other and with other persons known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to distribute and possess with
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intent to distribute N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide (fentanyl), cocaine
hydrochloride, cocaine base (“crack™), Schedule II controlled substances, and a mixture or
substance containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its
isomers, and heroin and marijuana, Schedule I controlled substances, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

QUANTITY OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCES ATTRIBUTABLE TO EACH DEFENDANT

With respect to the drug conspiracy involved in Count 1, the defendants knew or reasonably
should have known, either through their own conduct or the reasonably foreseeable conduct of
their co-conspirators that was taken in furtherance of the drug conspiracy, that the scope of the
conspiracy involved the following quantities of a mixture and substance containing a detectable

amount of the following controlled substances:

NAME Quantity of Controlled Substance(s)
JOHN GUILLORY III Twenty-eight (28) grams or more of a mixture and
a/k/a “Tunie,” substance containing a detectable amount cocaine base

(“crack”), a quantity of a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine
hydrochloride, a quantity of a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-
phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide (fentanyl),
and a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a
detectable amount of marijuana, in violation of Title 21,
United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1}(B),
841(b)(1)(C), and 841(b)(1)(D).

JOHN PETRIE Twenty-eight (28) grams or more of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount cocaine base
(“crack”), a quantity of a mixture and substance
containing a  detectable amount of cocaine
hydrochloride, and a quantity of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of
marijuana, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B), 841(b)(1)(C), and
841(b)(1)(D).
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NAME Quantity of Controlled Substance(s)

DEVIN JOHNSON Twenty-eight (28) grams or more of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount cocaine base
(“crack”), a quantity of a mixture and substance
containing a  detectable amount of cocaine
hydrochloride, a quantity of a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-
phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide (fentanyl), a
quantity of a mixture and substance containing a
detectable amount of heroin, and a quantity of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of marijuana, in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B), 841(b)(1)(C),

and 841(b)(1)(D).
SHAWN MAJOR, JR. One hundred (100) grams or more of a mixture and
a/k/a “G-Shawn substance containing a detectable amount of heroin,

forty (40) grams or more of a quantity of a mixture and
substance containing N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-
piperidinyl] propanamide (fentanyl), a quantity of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount
of cocaine base (“crack”), a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine,
its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, and a quantity
of a mixture and substance containing a detectable
amount of marijuana, in violation of Title 21, United
States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B),
841(b)(1)(C), and 841(b)(1)(D).

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

COUNT 2
(Distribution of Fentanyl)

On or about December 1, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, JOHN
GUILLORY 111, a/k/a “Tunie,” did knowingly and intentionally distribute a quantity of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-
piperidinyl] propanamide (fentanyl), a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21,

United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(C).
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COUNT 3
(Distribution of Cocaine Base)

On or about March 11, 2021, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, JOHN
GUILLORY 111, a/k/a “Tunie,” did knowingly and intentionally distribute a quantity of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base (“crack”), a Schedule II
controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and
841(b)(1)(C).

COUNT 4
(Distribution of Cocaine Base)

On or about April 7, 2021, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, JOHN
GUILLORY III, a/k/a “Tunie,” did knowingly and intentionally distribute, twenty-eight (28)
grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base
(“crack™), a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections
841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B).

COUNT 5
(Distribution of Cocaine Base)

On or about August 4, 2021, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, JOHN
GUILLORY III, a/k/a “Tunie,” did knowingly and intentionally distribute, twenty-eight (28)
grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base
“crack”), a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections
841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B).

COUNT 6
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances)

On or about June 29, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, JOHN

GUILLORY I11, a/k/a “Tunie,” did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute
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twenty-eight (28) grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine base (“crack”), and a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount
of cocaine hydrochloride, Schedule II controlled substances, and a quantity of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B), 841(b)(1)(C), and
841(b)(1)(D).

COUNT 7
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances)

On or about June 29, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, JOHN
PETRIE, did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute twenty-eight (28)
grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base
(“crack”), a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine
hydrochloride, Schedule II controlled substances, and a quantity of a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, in violation of
Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B), 841(b)(1)(C), and 841(b)(1)(D).

COUNT 8
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances)

On or about June 29, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, DEVIN
JOHNSON, did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to distribute twenty-eight (28)
grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base
(“crack™), a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine
hydrochloride, and a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of N-
phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide (fentanyl), Schedule II controlled

substances, and a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin
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and a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of marijuana, Schedule
I controlled substances, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1),
841(b)(1)(B), 841(b)(1)(C), and 841(b)(1)(D).

COUNT 9
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances)

On or about June 29, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, SHAWN
MAJOR, JR., a/k/a “G-Shawn,” did knowingly and intentionally possess with intent to
distribute forty (40) grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide (fentanyl), a quantity of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine hydrochloride, a quantity of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base (“crack™), and a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers,
Schedule II controlled substances, and one hundred (100) grams or more of a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, and a quantity of a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of marijuana, Schedule I controlled substances, in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B), 841(b)(1)(C), and 841(b)(1)(D).

COUNT 10
(Felon in Possession of Firearms)

On or about June 29, 2022, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant JOHN
GUILLORY III, a/k/a “Tunie,” knowing that he had been convicted of a crime punishable by
imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, to wit: a conviction on or about November 5, 2013,
in Criminal District Court, Parish of Orleans, State of Louisiana, under case number 475069 “E,”
for possession of heroin, in violation of LA. R.S. 40:966(C)(1), and a conviction on or about

August 4, 2006, in Criminal District Court, Parish of Orleans, State of Louisiana, under case
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